Contents

Submission No: 2001	Kodi Campbell	2732
Submission No: 2002	Marilyn Cadle	2734
Submission No: 2003	Garry Johnson	2736
Submission No: 2004	Dennis Taylor	2737
Submission No: 2005	Tiffany Harris	2738
Submission No: 2006	Gerri	2739
Submission No: 2007	Mattie Thomas	2740
Submission No: 2008	Josh Hickford	2741
Submission No: 2009	Roxy Pottier	2743
Submission No: 2010	Carey Sergent	2744
Submission No: 2011	Jeremy Burton	2745
Submission No: 2012	Tom Drake	2746
Submission No: 2013	Claire Schultz	2747
Submission No: 2014	Emily Hilton	2749
Submission No: 2015	Brittney	2750
Submission No: 2016	Daniel Baumann	2751
Submission No: 2017	Peer Sorensen	2752
Submission No: 2018	John Gray	2753
Submission No: 2019	Lisa Hall	2754
Submission No: 2020	Kerry Wooldridge	2755
Submission No: 2021	Paula Bent	2756
Submission No: 2022	Jahmaleah	2757
Submission No: 2023	Kristine Barker	2758
Submission No: 2024	M H	2759
Submission No: 2025	Nigel Lander	2760
Submission No: 2026	Tania	2762
Submission No: 2027	Jesse Tait	2763
Submission No: 2028	Michelle Plowright	2764
Submission No: 2029	Jessica	2765
Submission No: 2030	Jeanne-Louise	2767
Submission No: 2031	Jenny Rata	2768
Submission No: 2032	Chrissy Askew	2769
Submission No: 2033	Leah McLean	2770
Submission No: 2034	Anita Williams	2771
Submission No: 2035	Emma	2772
Submission No: 2036	Anthony	2773
Submission No: 2037	Kathy Ward	2775
Submission No. 2028	Kaith Harbart	2776

Submission No: 2039	Chaz Jones	2778
Submission No: 2040	Vicki Logan-Keller	2779
Submission No: 2041	Lynette Cornwall	2780
Submission No: 2042	Maria Upton	2781
Submission No: 2043	Richard Boon	2783
Submission No: 2044	Megan	2784
Submission No: 2045	Karen Scott	2785
Submission No: 2046	Fiona Black	2786
Submission No: 2047	Penny Hook	2787
Submission No: 2048	Eyvonne Walsh	2788
Submission No: 2049	Alex Rudd	2790
Submission No: 2050	Corbin Richardson	2792
Submission No: 2051	Elizabeth Fordham	2793
Submission No: 2052	Nitin Sharma	2795
Submission No: 2053	Taelym Kennt	2796
Submission No: 2054	Paul Hickford	2797
Submission No: 2055	Campbell Mattson	2798
Submission No: 2056	FP Adlam	2800
Submission No: 2057	Elsie Harris	2801
Submission No: 2058	Cherishe Gray	2803
Submission No: 2059	Sandra Nel	2804
Submission No: 2060	Blair Walton	2805
Submission No: 2061	Terrell Erwood	2806
Submission No: 2062	Natacha Dunn	2807
Submission No: 2063	Martin	2809
Submission No: 2064	Wessley Alberts	2811
Submission No: 2065	Monique Macgregor	2813
Submission No: 2066	Holli Marshall	2814
Submission No: 2067	Birgit Kuriger	2816
Submission No: 2068	Colin Clarkson	2818
Submission No: 2069	Sophie Burgess	2819
Submission No: 2070	Tara Breakwell	2820
Submission No: 2071	Rachael Beck	2821
Submission No: 2072	Chris Wyllie	2822
Submission No: 2073	Steve Hoskin	2823
Submission No: 2074	Debbie	2824
Submission No: 2075	Kathleen Rice	2825
Submission No: 2076	Colin Rump	2826
Submission No: 2077	Rick Clement	2827
Submission No. 2078	Peter Cowley	2829

Submission No: 2079	Bernadene Whitehead	2830
Submission No: 2080	Margaret Arthur	2831
Submission No: 2081	Tebaeya	2833
Submission No: 2082	Beverley McLean	2834
Submission No: 2083	Dusty Eden	2836
Submission No: 2084	Kymon Hill	2837
Submission No: 2085	Theresa Jacobsen	2839
Submission No: 2086	Mike	2840
Submission No: 2087	Chiara Foxwell	2841
Submission No: 2088	Richard Kelly	2842
Submission No: 2089	Jai Ewens	2844
Submission No: 2090	Josh Bollen	2846
Submission No: 2091	William	2847
Submission No: 2092	Diane	2848
Submission No: 2093	Stuart Jeanne Bramhall	2849
Submission No: 2094	Ella Dawson	2852
Submission No: 2095	Emma Creagh	2853
Submission No: 2096	Keith Tuffery	2854
Submission No: 2097	Karina Lewis	2856
Submission No: 2098	Jill Copestake	2857
Submission No: 2099	Lyndon Petersen	2859
Submission No. 2100	Iulia Pav	2860

Office Use Only: 4942

Submission No: 2001 Kodi Campbell

Organisation: FBT

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Get rid of septic tanks in urenui

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Make the high water users pay

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

200k a year on 17 hectares??

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

Love to see road from np to urenui opened up again, it's dangerous and tedious as is atm, seen more dangerous driving since road changes

Office Use Only: 4948

Submission No: 2002 Marilyn Cadle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Our property currently has a water meter, we pay a fixed annual charge and are billed for the water we use. We are very prudent in our use of water, endeavour to find and fix any leaks, and do not use town water for garden or lawns. We often see obvious water leaks in the town, on and around footpaths, people watering gardens, washing cars, etc and believe that if everyone was on metered water, they would not waste it. My only concern is that the supply charge for water use may go up and water will become like power for some people, when the supply charge is higher than the useage cost.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

About time!!! With the potential extra 110 plus houses that could be built on new subdivisions the stormwater issues will not go away. Even the \$20 million will not fix all of the issues we currently have. It is not only the low lying areas that have issues, the mighty Raleigh River flows strongly along the side of the street every time we have heavy rain, and the surrounding roads (on the hillside above Waitara) also have water pooling on the grass berms - no drains along our road.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

We understood there was money put aside for the Waitara Bell Block walkway in past budgets, but no apparent action so we are looking forward to seeing some action on this. New Plymouth walkways are very well used, and it would be great to be connected in this way. The amount of cyclists using walkways on very fast e-bikes creates an issue and the walkway needs to be wider if possible to accommodate the amount of use walkers and cyclists would create and to make it safer.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

This is a want not a need. Putting all those sporting facilities in one place will cause huge traffic and parking congestion. Building in the centre of the racecourse would prevent racegoers seeing the whole race, with views blocked of parts of the course. Build a second stadium adjacent to the current one, behind the racecourse, if basketball and netball need more space.

What else?

The public meetings and information evenings about the plan were useful, but not well advertised, for anyone who doesn't get the paper or have facebook - maybe that is one reason for low attendance by public? The draft plan reads as if it is a fait accompli - not a discussion document.

Office Use Only: 4950

Submission No: 2003 Garry Johnson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Comments

My preference to extend the walkway only

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

We are already in my opinion waiting \$55m on a rugby stadium which will have limited use by an elite few constituents. This money would have been far better utilized for a multi sports stadium

Office Use Only: 4952

Submission No: 2004 Dennis Taylor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Water meters work. See Kapiti!

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

The walkway is a joke. Call it a cycleway. Walk at your peril.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Severely limit rates hikes.

Office Use Only: 4955

Submission No: 2005 Tiffany Harris

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4957

Submission No: 2006 Gerri

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4959

Submission No: 2007 Mattie Thomas

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4964

Submission No: 2008 Josh Hickford

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Get it done. Should have never got this bad.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

A no brainer. Make our region awesome. Tourism boost too.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Bigger issues to address.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Sooner the better. Will never be this cheap to build. The region needs it. Lift is to be world class or at least NZ class. Wasted space at the moment. Racing can go to Stratford.

Office Use Only: 4966

Submission No: 2009 Roxy Pottier

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Comments

Sort out backlog get the job done without the people contributing let the Government sort it out...

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4969

Submission No: 2010 Carey Sergent

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4971

Submission No: 2011 Jeremy Burton

Organisation: Sacred Heart Hockey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

We are sorely lacking in quality facilities for basketball and hockey which if we get it right could bring these sports national tournaments to the providence on a regular basis and generate revenue to the wider community not to mention given the growing population of hockey players and basketball era the quality faculty they need to corriander and compete on a bigger stage/scale com on NPDC We got this

Office Use Only: 4972

Submission No: 2012 Tom Drake

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4975

Submission No: 2013 Claire Schultz

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Water should be metered to stop the ones who abuse it

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Comments

It needs to be done but don't want to be slammed in the rates

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I didn't this this cost should come from our rates

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Egmont road intersection needs work it is so dangerous especially at peek times! The rod needs to go through to either henwood or the underpass

Office Use Only: 4976

Submission No: 2014 Emily Hilton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4984

Submission No: 2015 Brittney

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4989

Submission No: 2016 Daniel Baumann

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4990

Submission No: 2017 Peer Sorensen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4991

Submission No: 2018 John Gray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

Redevelop the plans. Provide better parking in the middle of racecourse. Take other sporting codes to Yarrow Stadium. Leave and develop Basketball and Netball at racecourse.

Office Use Only: 4996

Submission No: 2019 Lisa Hall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4998

Submission No: 2020 Kerry Wooldridge

Organisation: Hydraulic Solutions Ltd

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Start by making taranaki roads And especially intersections safer areas such as SH3 and Elmont rd , bbk overpass right hand turns off the off ramps are a mine field at best , 3a intersection, Raleigh st Intersection, Princess st intersection and so on

Office Use Only: 5002

Submission No: 2021 Paula Bent

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5011

Submission No: 2022 Jahmaleah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 5013

Submission No: 2023 Kristine Barker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

The walkway is a great asset but is not that used past the waiwhakhio bridge extending is a waste of money

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Comments

It is not enough, electrifying your fleet could take 2 years

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Wrong to include NPDC preferred option in the questions.

Office Use Only: 5017

Submission No: 2024 M H

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Comments

If you put meters in rates will need tone lowered at the start to compensate for water charges

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

These should be a total priority

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5021

Submission No: 2025 Nigel Lander

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Would like to see consideration for additional coastal walk/cycle way development for a: 1) New Plymouth (Back Beach) to Oakura Walkway 2) Oakura to Cape Egmont Walkway

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

There is nothing in the plan that addresses the enhancement of our cityscape to improve/beautify the environment we live in. Strategy projects in this area include:

- 1) Requiring PowerCo/Telecom companies to place all Power/telecom reticulation underground, and remove unsightly power poles from our city-scape. This should be phased in as power poles come up for replacement. A recent example of where an opportunity was lost, was on the Oakura Beach front where PowerCo put in new replacement power poles instead of underground power. An appropriate Bylaw could fix this.
- 2) Removal of the unsightly power station chimney.
- 3) Improvement of downtown pedestrian areas. (Huatoki River / Devon Street)
- 4) Development of Lee Breakwater coastal area and creation of a boat marina.

Office Use Only: 5023

Submission No: 2026 Tania

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5027

Submission No: 2027 Jesse Tait

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5030

Submission No: 2028 Michelle Plowright

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Spend some money on roading. Fix the egmont / devon rd intersection. And do something to fix the flow of traffic out of bell block. There needs more exits there. I frequently see traffic backed up from on ramp -round roundabout -all the way round to parklands supermarket! There is also about 100m of lose gravel on the mangati walkway that needs to be replaced with concrete. The rest of mangati walkway is concrete except this one spot

Office Use Only: 5031

Submission No: 2029 Jessica

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Its a good idea to encourage saving water in other ways. Introduce a plan without meaters. Meaters are unnecessary in taranaki.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

unnecessary dont fix whats not broken .

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

I dont believe its fair to charge all rate payers for what only a certain demographic of households over the region will use. Our household would not use this. If a certain group wants an events centre they can do a go fund me or start up campaign.

What else?

Being able to give feeback like this was a good idea. Id like to see more things online like this in future

Office Use Only: 5036

Submission No: 2030 Jeanne-Louise

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5037

Submission No: 2031 Jenny Rata

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5046

Submission No: 2032 Chrissy Askew

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

Fix egmont road inter section! Put lights up!

Office Use Only: 5047

Submission No: 2033 Leah McLean

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Sort out main Rd and Egmont Rd turning. Someone will get killed there shortly because people have to take HUGE risks to turn in to Egmont Rd. There's a lot of business's there now and accidents occur regularly!

Office Use Only: 5048

Submission No: 2034 Anita Williams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Please look at putting a round about at the intersection at the Egmont Rd and SH 3. It is a death trap fir everyone. Look at Waitomo round about it works really well, but it took a lot of people dying to make the council take action. Also the new Mc Donald's on Henwood Rd, I can not understand how you let there enterence were it is again is it going to take a death before you re look at it

Office Use Only: 5049

Submission No: 2035 Emma

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Do not "invest" in electric vehicles, their use has no benefit for climate change given the batteries production and disposal pollute the earth more then a regular petrol vehicle. Reducing the fleet would be the better option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

Our Road safety is not good enough. There are so many intersections from Waitara to NP that are death traps. We need these to be fixed urgently.

Office Use Only: 5050

Submission No: 2036 Anthony

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Why has your asset management planning led you to this position. Surely forward planning, deprecation provisions and good asset management is the appropriate way avoid this backlog. Part of this programme needs to examine that you have the right processes and accountability in place.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Again asset management principles...

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

This is a major resource for our community. You need to be realistic about what you can achieve given access rights and limitations along esplanade reserves and alike. However investment will provide health and wellbeing benefits for our community and financial benefits from tourism and the further commercial opportunities that these provide.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

We are a growing and thriving community and require suitable facilities for our sports and recreations. A multi- sports hub provides the best value to our community to maximise shared benefits of the hub rather than separate unsustainable facilities split throughout the district. We need to promote healthy living, a sense of community, social interaction and participation. We also need to capitalize on the attractiveness of Taranaki and the New Plymouth brand for national and internal sports events. We provide an active "place" and need to ensure our facilities support this. Do it quicker and reap the benefits earlier.

What else?

Consultation is a difficult task. Provide Councilors at a local brewery bar may be the "hip" thing to do but you are forgetting you target audience who is the average ratepayer, no wonder you attract such abysmal support. Consultation also has to be effective - meaning it needs to provide a tangible result. I suggest look at how you respond and show you listen more and that consultation does lead to change or good decision making, this will provide a more meaningful purpose to get involved.

Office Use Only: 5055

Submission No: 2037 Kathy Ward

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 5063

Submission No: 2038 Keith Herbert

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

I dont believe home owners should foot the bill for council not sorting water problems, building another reservoir for water would on been a better option and having new build homes have a water tank as well as mains supply is another option , this was council fault so no extra rates or meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Comments

This is also not an issue for home owners in the wider taranaki region , people need to take account for there own actions they realize where they have brought property and need to take account for it this issue should be paid for by waitara residents

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I like the idea of extending walkway and extending tracks and trails allows the locals and tourists to see more of our region

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I like the idea of planting more trees but make the natives not a bloody pine forest, dont care for the electric car option not something that is necessary look into what is done to get the materials to make the components for these cars not so clean and green

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Will only benefit the region , the racing club has had that venue for years for next to nothing and there are other race courses, needs to cater for a wide variety of sports not just the status quo , we have alot of awesome sports in taranaki , rugby , cricket, softball, league ,netball , hockey , basketball, football, a venue that can be used for alot of these field sports needs to be able to bring international fixtures to the region make sure the specs are correct on field sizes not like the cock up at yarrows and the field being to small for cricket games ,and be able to be used for things like concerts also

What else?

Our region needs pest plants looked at gorse, nightshade, wild BlackBerry its every where needs to be sprayed and kept on top of gorse seed takes 7 years to die properly so needs to be sprayed every year at the same time also alot of trash on roadsides should be getting a core council group onto these issues asap will create more jobs , could also look at community service workers and benefit bludgers doing this with a component supervisor

Office Use Only: 5064

Submission No: 2039 Chaz Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5065

Submission No: 2040 Vicki Logan-Keller

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Do the job right from the get go so money is NOT wasted

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Urgently needed to start asap

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5068

Submission No: 2041 Lynette Cornwall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5070

Submission No: 2042 Maria Upton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

It needs to be done but please no huge rates increase - times are tough enough financially as it is.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Water meters are a good idea - I get really angry seeing how much water some people waste :(

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

I'd like to see an acceptable balance of progress/improvements but without huge rates increases as times are tough for many people at the moment.

Office Use Only: 5072

Submission No: 2043 Richard Boon

Organisation: Marston Hill Farm Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5075

Submission No: 2044 Megan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

Please install traffic lights at Egmont Road intersection and Waitara SH3 intersection.

Office Use Only: 5078

Submission No: 2045 Karen Scott

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5080

Submission No: 2046 Fiona Black

Organisation: Bees-r-us
Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5084

Submission No: 2047 Penny Hook

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

Intersection at egmont rd and State highway 3 bellblock... this is roading however urgently requiring attention. With all new developments happening on the area, oropuriri rd, ambulance also has a base there, there is talk of traffic lights...pl ease have a look roundabouts as in other districts, very successful.

Office Use Only: 5085

Submission No: 2048 Eyvonne Walsh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Water meters are just another form of rates that we as the peaple can't afford. Don't we pay enough now pentioners can't afford to live as it is and first home buyers struggle

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

There are a lot of things need doing other than these such as our roads

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

There's a lot more needed doing than planting trees

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

This I agree with all sport in one place

What else?

What about our terrible roads even the fix ups don't work and instead of logging trucks and other trucks using our roads and braking them up why can't they stock pile stuff at Bell Block and us the rail to take stuff to the port, after all don't we own the railway. The trucks are making mess of our roads in the heart of New Plymouth.

Office Use Only: 5087

Submission No: 2049 Alex Rudd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

This should be of primary concern and other projects should wait until the infrastructure is up to scratch.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Perhaps not everyone needs water meters. Focus should be on high users such as industry rather than households. Also providing subsidised rainwater collection for gardens could be encouraged.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Why were housing permits allowed on low lying land in the first place? Regardless this should be a priority to protect the homeowners properties.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Given the other spending required, this may be excessive as infrastructure is a priority. Paths could be laid out that don't need concreting/metalling that are just basic walking tracks with vegetation worn down by people's footsteps, like must of the trails in the UK

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Comments

What about investing in public transport so that the fleet can be reduced? Planting trees and making New Plymouth streets and suburbs greener is a must

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

There are sports facilities at schools in NP and an existing netball centre. Also plenty of football and rugby pitches eg Peringa Park among others. A sports hub is not a current priority. Use and maintain what is existing.

What else?

Suburb streets should be provided with greenery such as grass verges or native planting. Wide streets like Paynters Avenue and Beach St would benefit enormously from reducing the width of the road, planting some verges and introducing traffic calming measures. It would make NP a more desirable place to live and wander around if there were more tree cover on the streets. Have you consider using the existing railway tracks to provide a free tram/light rail between bell black and Moturoa? It would be an environmentally beneficial project and help people ditch the cars and tram to the cbd Cycle lanes need segregating from traffic and much improving. New Plymouth roads are still hazardous to cyclist with opening doors and aggressive drivers.

Office Use Only: 5088

Submission No: 2050 Corbin Richardson

Organisation: Laser Elect
Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5093

Submission No: 2051 Elizabeth Fordham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

we could pay a bit more in rates to cover cost instead of meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

make centre city area into park green areas as shops closeing down in that part of town more green areas in town open up stream

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

amazing job on walkway tidy up central town doing a good job please consider people with disabilities when developing keep our city clean and green♥

Office Use Only: 5101

Submission No: 2052 Nitin Sharma

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

please consider safe road as well in the plan.

Office Use Only: 5102

Submission No: 2053 Taelym Kennt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5104

Submission No: 2054 Paul Hickford

Organisation: Blindz Direct Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

Improvement of access from Egmont Road onto SH3. Exiting Egmont Road is very dangerous. Speed limits need to be introduced or a alternate route north when exiting Egmont Road.

Office Use Only: 5112

Submission No: 2055 Campbell Mattson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

Our infrastructure is a critical asset to the community. However pushing the cost of updated and renewals onto the current very heavily stretched rate paying generation is simply unfair and silly. Unfair because 70+ years of underfunded infrastructure now lands on the the laps of current ratepayers. The cost of these critical assets should be funded through debt which has never been cheaper and the pay back of the cost spread over more years. Silly because with debt funding being at such a low cost it would be in rates payers interests to pay it off over a longer period utilising low borrowing costs. Go back to Govt and request a lift in borrowing caps.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Long overdue. Waitara is the poor kid next door who gets all the left overs if there are any. Just make it happen.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Taranaki is poised to become on of NZs greatest eco and outdoor tourism markets. We need to turbo charge our walking, hiking, and mountain biking network into an integrated top class asset. Connecting the maunga, city and moana through trails is a no brainer. Visitors already love our city we need to give them more things to do and more reasons to stay longer.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5114

Submission No: 2056 FP Adlam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

everyone should install rain water tanks

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

Do not want rates to rise 12%

Office Use Only: 5120

Submission No: 2057 Elsie Harris

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

Yes, I hope that includes stormwater.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Consumers need some average costs of water pa for a family otherwise they will be reluctant to say

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Needs to be done, it's been put off too long, and I don't live there

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Yes, I think complete walkway to Waitara a priority over Mountain to Sea.. but you are not offered great to just vote for one.. why?

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

No, but needs to happen

Developing a multi-sport hub

Comments

How are you going to apply safety with public and highly spirited racehorses

Office Use Only: 5123

Submission No: 2058 Cherishe Gray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5126

Submission No: 2059 Sandra Nel

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5127

Submission No: 2060 Blair Walton

Organisation: St John Ambulance Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5130

Submission No: 2061 Terrell Erwood

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5135

Submission No: 2062 Natacha Dunn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

Egmont Rd/SH3 Intersection is extremely dangerous, it needs to addressed urgently. Look at the option of putting a roundabout, or traffic lights, or other solutions to make it safer. There have been too many near misses, with large trucks and vehicles barrelling down at 80km (or generally more unfortunately) towards NP. The traffic is too fast flowing towards NP and turning right from Egmont Road across the traffic is so scary. Who on earth designed this intersection? Putting in a large roundabout would slow the flow , allow safer entries for all vehicles. Other NZ cities and everywhere in Europe have them, it's time NP put pressure on NZTA and reviewed their roading system - things have changed, a lot more cars on the road, need to think more proactively and not wait for "enough fatalities" to action.

Office Use Only: 5136

Submission No: 2063 Martin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

It is wrong how 'our plumbing' has been degraded due to a lack of maintenance. What ever happened to planned Maintenance? Robbing Peter to pay Paul has never worked and is subterfuge foisted upon rate payers, at best.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

I would like to know the volume of water the council has consent to take and how much is used by the public. How much water is flowing off the mountain? Is it feasible to tap into underground stored water? Why not encourage people to collect their own rainwater?

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Comments

NPDC admitting "inadequate storm water management" seems a slap in the face of ratepayers. Any accountability? Or a case of NPDC scrimps on storm water management, with zero accountability and rate payers pay the price?

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Maybe concentrate on clearing drains, culverts etc. to avoid costly fixes caused by debris filled drains.
- Planned Maintenance! Before throwing money into 'nice to haves'- Priorities!

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

A waste of money, time and effort. The world will do what it does regardless. What sort of trees? Coniferous? If people were serious they would get rid of plastics, no piecemeal either, like removing grocery bags from check outs and putting them on the shelves.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5139

Submission No: 2064 Wessley Alberts

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I am basing my decision on the assumption that the debt caused by this will be used to clear the backlog ASAP

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Comments

5 million a year is a lot for Waitara and its just for the improvement of the stormwater management. I can not see enough benefits to justify 5 million a year.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I am unsure as to whether or not the "Electrifying our Fleet" project will actually be beneficial to the climate due to the production of the batteries and new cars.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

There are more important things to be done first like repairing our water system from Gita and for improving our climate change approaches.

Office Use Only: 5142

Submission No: 2065 Monique Macgregor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Not happy on the idea of paying for water. Turn like into Auckland. If that happens I'll be taking it off my roof & cutting water supply from roadside! I've lived out skirts of town before & delt with it.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5145

Submission No: 2066 Holli Marshall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Need to do the right thing for now and the future.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

It's what makes this place so special. If the council hadn't been brave we wouldn't have the coastal walkway...

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Include the New Plymouth PC into the plan and continue the NP racecourse along with the hub. It is very historic and integral to our community.

Office Use Only: 5148

Submission No: 2067 Birgit Kuriger

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Tracks and trails in Oakura need some work. Matakai Park is a lovely reserve that needs full weed/invasive species management and more planting. This has the added benefit of cleaning up the waterways in that area. The walkway between Wairau rd and Donnelly St which kids are encouraged to use to get to school needs to be planted out. At the moment it is just weeds and grass which gets up to knee high before it is cut. This will be costing the council more in maintenance than if the area was planted with riparian plants.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

There is no use trying to do something about climate change without including more walkways and trails and safe cycling routes to encourage people to exercise as well as doing something for the environment.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

We live in Tui Grove and like all residents in the area, we are concerned about Wairau Road and its total lack of roading development. Many submissions in relation to the Wairau Estate development focussed on this issue but I suspect never filtered to the relevant department at the Council. The road is falling away, there is no curb, no footpath. Children are encouraged to walk to school but walkway between Wairau Rd and Donnelly St is unsafe. The top of that walkway deposits children on the edge of a crumbling road rather than a path and cars often come along there and park on the stones. I don't think it is clear to children where the road starts. We have lived here for 8 years. While originally that part of Wairau Rd was mainly empty sections, that is not the case now. Houses now run all the way to Surrey Hill Rd. Something needs to be done about it particularly given how dangerous the intersection is at Wairau/South Rd and the intention for significant extra traffic to access the new bike trail to Puke Iti.

Office Use Only: 5153

Submission No: 2068 Colin Clarkson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

What else?

Concentrate on essential core service needs and do public fundraising for nonessential wants.

Office Use Only: 5158

Submission No: 2069 Sophie Burgess

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5163

Submission No: 2070 Tara Breakwell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5165

Submission No: 2071 Rachael Beck

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5166

Submission No: 2072 Chris Wyllie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5174

Submission No: 2073 Steve Hoskin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

I work on Oropuriri Rd. The intersection of Egmont Road and Devon Road is very dangerous and needs improving. I have witnessed many near misses due to people taking chances after waiting long times to turn north. There will be a major crash at this intersection if something is not done about it.

Office Use Only: 5176

Submission No: 2074 Debbie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5183

Submission No: 2075 Kathleen Rice

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5185

Submission No: 2076 Colin Rump

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I would prefer the new stadium to be built alongside the existing building. I do not think building it inside the race track is a good option.

Office Use Only: 5186

Submission No: 2077 Rick Clement

Organisation: Black SANZ Technologies Ltd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

This should be about conservation as well as avoiding issues from lack of maintenance or foresight.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

These meters should not be used to generate income but rather cover costs and enable leaks to be found quicker. Reporting should show average use of most households against actual and alert or flag high usage. Should not be punitive unless negligence shown.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Similar issue to water in that prevention preferred to the cost of recovery.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Recent activity from NZ's have shown these to be a great resource. However cost recovery could be charged for overseas visitors at a higher rate to locals based on rates contributions. Shared responsibility within NZ

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Electric vehicle funding is flawed. Use of scarce resources and high cost of recycling old batteries. Look to economise until a more valid alternative arrives. Knee jerk and placating reactions are not helpful. Support plantings in public places where applicable and maintenance so that we avoid fires as per Australian experience. Also support Riparian planting as per TRC. Care of waterways and water management.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Contact smaller clubs such as Table Tennis who could utilise these types of facilities and add substantial resources if they could be accommodated by shared resources. I am the secretary for North Taranaki Table Tennis and there are substantial funds available for the right resource.

What else?

I started this survey from a major concern around the intersection of Egmont Rd and SH3. I personally have been hit by a car who was focused on traffic on SH3 rather than cars entering Egmont Rd. I have witnessed numerous frustrated drivers pulling out of Egmont Rd failing to give way and causing near misses. The most recent was within 6 ft of a smash. There needs to be at least a 2 lane roundabout created and further urgency around the continuation of Oropuriri to Henwood Rds. This needs to be done before serious loss of life occurs. The speed at which cars are travelling on SH3 means an accident will likely be a multi car collision with the potential for many lives lost in 1 incident. I believe it has been more luck than good management so far.

Office Use Only: 5187

Submission No: 2078 Peter Cowley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

We can't afford it

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

More important things than this to spend on.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

No building should be built in the middle of the racetrack field, it would not work with the horse racing. Should be built down by the TSB stadium, or elsewhere outside track

Office Use Only: 5190

Submission No: 2079 Bernadene Whitehead

Organisation: Diesel & Turbocharger Services 2004

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee at Diesel & Turbocharger Services 2004 Limited. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3 East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. I see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km hour traffic, which often is going a lost faster than the prescribed speed limit, heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and out going highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed and been involved in near misses when people are taking risks from waiting for long periods of time or trying to quickly cross the intersection from traffic building up in long gues. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 5193

Submission No: 2080 Margaret Arthur

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Essential service, high priority

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

I sit in the middle on this. On the one hand imposing water meters seems excessively regimented for our region's generally sufficient rainfall, but on the other hand, metering would more fairly and equitably impose charges on high users eg those with swimming pools, elaborate garden sprinkler systems and do forth, and hopefully rein in careless use of and wastage of water etc

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Comments

Don't go so fast. Middle option is enough

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Maintain what we have, hold back on additional developments until plumbing and other ESSENTIAL services are completed and paid for.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Another unessenntial area of spending. Take it slowly, don't spend on electric fleet for NPDC, how ridiculous. And we have a very green region already. Another fanciful pipedream

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Another unessential area of spending. Wait until the essential service upgrades are rolled put and paid for

What else?

Don't try to do everything in the next 10 year plan. Focus on essential services. Leave the frills for later.

Office Use Only: 5194

Submission No: 2081 Tebaeya

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5197

Submission No: 2082 Beverley McLean

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

No we certainly do not want water metres

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Very important for our district to have this - but not at the expense of the stadium

What else?

Aquatic centre needs an upgrade - the outdoor pool covered in the winter only - there is no room for swimming in the pool in the winter months when the outdoor pool is closed. This is URGENT and long overdue. Fluoride in the water.

Office Use Only: 5204

Submission No: 2083 Dusty Eden

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5205

Submission No: 2084 Kymon Hill

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Comments

We use too much treated water in wasteful ways. Installing meters on houses is a good measure and should be done as soon as possible, as it will highlight these wasteful practices. However, on its own it could be taken as possibly punitive on poorer, or larger households. Therefore, it should be done in conjunction with help to lower water use. State housing and rentals should have lower water use showers taps etc fitted and rainwater capture tanks for use in gardens and other uses, where potable water is not required. All new houses and builds should be required to have rainwater tanks. Perhaps existing builds could be retro fitted with tanks? Could this be subsidized in anyway? Why are new builds encouraged to tap into the existing infrastructure? Surely, having each house self sufficient would be a preferable option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

Comments

see previous comments

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Investing in our regions tracks and trails is extremely worthwhile

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

We need it as a district. The sooner the better.

Office Use Only: 5207

Submission No: 2085 Theresa Jacobsen

Organisation: Jean Muller NZ Ltd Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

Put in traffic light, or roundabout at end of Egmont road intersection SH3

Office Use Only: 5212

Submission No: 2086 Mike

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5214

Submission No: 2087 Chiara Foxwell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Please sort out the intersection at egmont road that connects with the bypass! It is so dangerous

Office Use Only: 5222

Submission No: 2088 Richard Kelly

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Happy with the NPDCs preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

I don't see the need to introduce water metres. Would rather see investment on education with water matters. Would like to think people can take personal responsibility when it comes to water and we get our savings that way.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

This project should come second to the sports hub. Would rather see New Plymouth linked to the Mountain before the development of the "Coastal Walkway" from Bell Block to Waitara.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Work on this project needs to start as soon as possible. If you do it right this well attract lots of people (mums and dads) to New Plymouth through sport. Kids will learn key values through sport and it'll contribute to a healthy society.

Office Use Only: 5226

Submission No: 2089 Jai Ewens

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Water meters are preferable so it is paid for fairly by those who use it but there needs to be a clearly shown rates reduction.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

The current walkways along the waitara river leading up to the end of Browne st desperately need attention

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Option 2 minus the planting our place project. Planting would be better as a community driven and funded project rather than npdc controlled

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

If its to be paid for by rates payers there needs to be a survey from rates payers for the specific sports it would cater to.

What else?

12% rates increase is absolutely unacceptable

Office Use Only: 5231

Submission No: 2090 Josh Bollen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

What else?

A better, bigger playground with splash pad, more slides, swings etc. based on the likes of Avalon Park in Lower Hutt.

Office Use Only: 5234

Submission No: 2091 William

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

Stop wasting our money on building new things we don't need and start fixing hour roads and utilities. Having safer roads and drinking water saves lives. Repairing the wind Wong does nothing

Office Use Only: 5243

Submission No: 2092 Diane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Get on with it!!

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Spend the money for possible water meters on fixing the infrastructure then consider water metres

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Improvement all round will attract more tourists to our area and help our hospitality business

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5246

Submission No: 2093 Stuart Jeanne Bramhall

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

The current technology NPDC to disinfect and distribute drinking water is 100 years old, and over the past 20 years there have been significant advances in decentralized and combined centralized/decentralized methods of urban water supply. It's unreasonable to expect our current fix will last another 100 years, in part owing to newer alternatives with lower infrastructure maintenance costs. One must question whether it's cost effective to disinfect massive quantities of water that are used to water gardens and wash cars. In 2007, the OECD prepared an excellent survey of global cities using decentralized and partially decentralized (incorporating home-based rainwater tank and grey water systems for non-drinking water use). See

https://www.oecd.org/env/resources/42349741.pdf A 2020 paper provides an updated overview: https://bosaq.com/the-benefits-of-combining-centralized-decentralized-drinking-water-systems/ I would really like to see NPDC follow the example of Kapiti District Council and require all new residential buildings to be equipped with rainwater tanks and grey water systems to facilitate a possible move to a partially decentralized system in the next decade. I would also like to draw Councillors attention to the body of peer review research to health issues associated with using chlorine as a drinking water disinfectant. There is growing evidence that chlorine kills beneficial gut bacteria (essential in immunity) in addition to water borne pathogens (see

https://www.guthealthproject.com/how-tap-water-affects-gut-health/). As well as numerous studies about the carcinogenic effect of chlorinated organic compounds that that combine with chlorine in treated water: see https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/health/2020/02/03/tap-water-chlorine-may-have-cancer-link-johns-hopkins-study/2854631001/ and

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC1257669/ This paper describes how the Netherlands succeeded in eliminating chlorine from any of their drinking water systems:

https://dwes.copernicus.org/articles/2/1/2009/dwes-2-1-2009.pdf

Saving water and water meters

Comments

I support the use of water meters provided residents with community service cards are allowed a minimum amount of free water for basic health and hygiene needs.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

My preferred option would be for NPDC to invest the funds in building separate in-town bicycle infrastructure to encourage more residents to use bikes rather than cars for work commutes and basic errands. In surveys in New Plymouth and elsewhere in NZ, respondents consistently safety issues with combined vehicle and bicycle traffic as the primary reason they continue to use their cars for commuting and errands. To ensure behaviour change takes place, we must address these safety concerns by providing separate cycling infrastructure. My group North Taranaki Cycle Advocates continues to be the first port of call for cyclists about dangerous intersections that threaten the safety of local cyclists, especially with the major increase in vehicle traffic in the last two to three years. Cyclists complain about increasing difficulty accessing the coastal walkway from the urban areas of New Plymouth and returning to the CBD via the coastal walkway by bicycle owing to difficulty crossing very busy and dangerous intersections. I would see tourists as the primary beneficiaries of the Coastal Walkway and Taranaki Mountain to Sea extensions. Local cyclists would receive far more benefit were the money to be invested in separated bicycle infrastructure within New Plymouth. I would also be concerned about the amount of native forest and bush that would need to be cleared for the Taranaki Traverse. We need to be restoring forest and bush, not clearing them.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

In addition to the items specifically delineated in the Climate Action Framework, there are several zero or low cost measures NPDC to facilitate the transition of New Plymouth resident from fossil fuel vehicle transport to active or public transport. For example I agree with Taranaki Regional Council Director of Corporate Services Mike Nield call to increase uptake of TRC buses by closing the New Plymouth CBD and increasing parking charges (and the number of paid carparks). By using these measures to bring the cost of car travel to and in New Plymouth closer to the cost of a bus trip, at least residents would cease to be out of pocket by chosing the bus over car travel. It's also high time that NPDC ceased to glamourize petrol-guzzling fossil vehicles by sponsoring Americarna. The fact that NPDC fails to coordinate with TRC when regular bus stops are deactivated due to the street closures is a slap in the face to residents who are bus patrons. In the past two years, even the I-Site at Puke Ariki weren't notified of the temporary bus stops, and many bus patrons were left without a way home. I would also support a current proposal by Power Edge Limited to power the Thermal Dryer at the Waste Treatment Facility with biogas and electricity produced by a (private) anaerobic digester that would co-share the site. The digester would process New Plymouth's food waste, along with abattoir waste and a range of other commercially produced waste. Given the Climate Change Commission's proposal to end new residential gas connections in 2025 and to phase out existing gas connections starting in 2030, I think it's unreasonable to assume that New Plymouth can count on an abundant supply for cheap natural gas for the anticipated 25-year lifespan of the new thermal dryer.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Most of the sport facilitates proposed for the multi-sport hub are already available in many of our local schools, where they are significantly underutilized. I think it makes more sense for NPDC to play a facilitating role with schools and sports groups to increase community use of these existing facilities. In view of the serious threat posed by catastrophic climate change, in my view, climate mitigation and adaptation needs to take precedence over "nice-to-have" amenities.

Office Use Only: 5248

Submission No: 2094 Ella Dawson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Although I believe that option 2 fits best. Having option three open for discussion would not be a bad idea. This again could bring in more tourism for people that live in New Zealand. Bringing in new elements that bring fun and Joy such as the tracks would mean people will travel to come to New Plymouth.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5258

Submission No: 2095 Emma Creagh

Organisation: Work in Retail Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5261

Submission No: 2096 Keith Tuffery

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

With today's low interest rates why not borrow to fix the whole peoblem

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Has Council done a complete cost benefit analysis of electric vehicles - capital cost vs fuel use.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Why wait 6 years.

What else?

For too long Council have not attempted to control or reduce costs. What has happened with the Perpetual Fund. Why does it cost so much to manage Council investments. This "poll" is weighted to Council wishes and I don't believe delivers all available options and costs.

Office Use Only: 5266

Submission No: 2097 Karina Lewis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee elite kitchens. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed several near misses and narrowly avoided an accident when turning into Egmont Road, all within a few weeks since the start of my employment. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned safely 2. NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 5271

Submission No: 2098 Jill Copestake

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

I would much prefer to see individual rain water tanks in every house.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Simply cannot afford this at present. Very, very disappointed to see Inglewood excluded.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Yes to trees. No to electric fleet - don't believe its the solution. Get cars off the road, reduce car trips - true solutions.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Simply cannot afford when other basic wellbeing services are so dire.

What else?

I absolutely do not support the increase in swimming pools - these are so important in our local communities. You will not make more money but lose many customers who so badly need these pools to stay active. The roading in ingelwood is terrifying, what will it take? The kids trying to dodge cars as they go to and from school with no way to safely cross Rata street. It is a ticking time bomb. Disparity of spending has never been so appalling apparent. The rate payers of Inglewood are the big losers - simply not getting any where close to a fair proportion. Just shameful,

Office Use Only: 5281

Submission No: 2099 Lyndon Petersen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 5282

Submission No: 2100 Julia Ray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub